
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

                                                              March 22, 2023 
 

ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 311-23-01 
 

College and Career Readiness Instructional Program K-12 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
   
1. QUESTION: 

Can you detail what your SIS is? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD currently uses Skyward as our Student Information System.  

 
2. QUESTION: 

What is your email system? Google or Outlook? 
 RESPONSE: 
GISD currently used Outlook as our email system. 

 
3. QUESTION: 

Do you have Single Sign On (SSO)? 
RESPONSE: 
Yes, we currently do have Single Sign On.  
 

4. QUESTION:  
What current CCR vendor do you use? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD current College and Career Readiness vendor is AVID. 

 
5. QUESTION: 

How many years of historical data would you wish to move over from a previous platform? 
RESPONSE: 
We would not like to move any previous historical date over to the new platform.  
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6. QUESTION: 
How many High School students? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD currently has 16,864 high school students.  

 
7. QUESTION: 

How many Middle School students? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD currently has 11,355 middle school students  

 
8. QUESTION: 

How many High School sites - 7? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD currently has 7 high school sites.  

 
9. QUESTION: 

How many Middle School sites - 13? 
RESPONSE: 
GISD currently has 13 middle school sites.  

 
10. QUESTION: 

Are you interested in Social Emotional Curricular Modules within the College and Career Online 
Platform? 
RESPONSE: 
At this moment we are not interested in including Social Emotional Curriculum Modules within the 
College and Career Online Platform. 

 
11. QUESTION: 

Would you consider a CCR platform solution for 6-12 students that doesn’t include the peer tutoring 
requirements and STEAM-based summer programs? 
RESPONSE: 
No, we are seeking a complete solution that includes peer tutoring requirements and STEAM based 
summer programs.  

 
12. QUESTION: 

Can the district please provide a breakdown of the enrollment for K-12 by grade level, district-wide? 
RESPONSE: 
Please see table below with currently enrolment breakdown:  

Grade Level   Sum of Enrolled 

01  3600 

02  3541 

03  3690 
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04  3737 

05  3773 

06  3665 

07  3799 

08  3891 

09  4718 

10  4402 

11  3795 

12  3949 

PK3  256 

KG  3385 

PK4  2130 

Grand Total  52331 

 
 
13. QUESTION: 

Is the district interested in a tool to track and report on CCMR indicators? 
RESPONSE: 
We are not interested in a tool to track and report on CCMR indicators. 

 
14. QUESTION: 

Is the district interested in a tool that allows students, staff, and parents to create update, and approve        
Personalized Graduation Plans while monitoring progress and tracking completion? 
RESPONSE:  
No, we are not interested in a tool to allow students, staff, and parents to create update, and approve        
Personalized Graduation Plans while monitoring progress and tracking completion. 
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 ________________________                       ___________________________________  
  Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
     Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
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